TO:

) Northeastern University

= Office of the Faculty Senate

All Full-time Faculty Members

FROM: Faculty Senate Agenda Committee
SUBJECT:  Faculty Senate Meeting

The tenth meeting of the Sixtieth Faculty Senate will be:

Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021
Time: 11:45 AM to 1:25 PM

VIRTUAL MEETING via TEAMS
Please note, the meeting will be recorded for the purpose of taking notes.
All Senators and Appointed Administrators have been sent an invite.
For others who wish to participate, please email: FacultySenate@neu.edu.

ROUTINE BUSINESS

A. Approval of the 12.2.2020 minutes.
B. SAC Report (Professor Erdogmus)
C. Provost’s Report (Provost Madigan)
D. Questions and Discussion

NEW BUSINESS

A. ACADEMIC PROPOSAL GRADUATE COUNCIL — PROGRAM IN BOUVE COLLEGE OF HEALTH
SCIENCES (PROFESSOR DENNERLEIN)

BE IT RESOLVED That the University establish the Master of Science in Human
Movement and Rehabilitation Sciences in the Bouvé College of Health Sciences as
approved by the University Graduate Council 18 November 2020, 15-0-0.

UPDATE ON IMPROVEMENTS TO SCHEDULER AND OTHER COVID-RELATED TECHNOLOGY
BY COLE CAMPLESE, V.P. FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

IV. MADELEINE ESTABROOK, SR. VICE CHANCELLOR, STUDENT AFFAIRS
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